

MARCH 3RD, 2022 MEETING

Meeting called to order at 7:00PM

Roll call of officers: All present except 1st Vice President, Mark Adler.

Meeting Minutes: Motion to accept February 2022 Meeting minutes with Amendment; Motion passed.

Mail: American Rifle Magazine.

Bills: Motion to pass bills to committee; motion passed.

Conservation/Stocking: We used to do a Fishing Derby, but due to lack of participation from membership we stopped. Sanford Recreation now hosts a derby on #1 Pond; 134 Kids showed up at Fishing Derby last week. See if next year, club wants to get involved in Kids Fishing Derby.

Scholarship: Have one applicant so far; Lydia Pease of Sanford High School – Going to Connecticut Collage and majoring in Anthropology & Botany.

Legislative: N/A

By-Laws: N/A

Hunter Safety: going to have a 1-day Hunter Safety class at Alfred Town Hall on March 20th. Have to register online. Starts at 8:30am. Already have 24 students signed up.

Trap Shoot: Doug does not want to run trap again this year.

Membership: We currently have 723 Members. Motion to accept all new members as read; Motion passed.

Sadly, Life Member and former 2nd Vice President, Phil Readio, has passed away a few weeks ago. Phil will be missed.

Building: Nothing going on.

Gun Show: One in Biddeford coming up.

Sanford Range: Didn't look like a lot of action A post was blown was over. Wind? Someone left a half dozen bowling pins on the ground, Zach found them all with the snowblower.

Berwick Range: Looks okay, some target backboards need to be replaced. Zach found an empty beer bottle, and a few nip bottles found at Sanford Range. Please let the Eboard know; we will deal with it, but please let us know.

Publicity: N/A

Cowboys: Already have 12 Registrations for State shoot in the fall. Repurposed Targets, and purchased new targets stands. Match in April depending on weather (April 23rd).

Archery: N/A

3-Gun Shoot: Plan on a couple matches this year, but still thinking of ways to hold safely (will have to go down and measure). Thinking of a budget of \$600 or can leach off of Steel Challenges Budget. Don't see a need to submit a budget since we need to purchase targets anyway through Steel Challenge. Need to pick dates for matches.

USPSA: Won't be running until May.

Steel Shoot: Trying to do a match on the 2nd week of April, depending on weather

Range Safety: Still Icy in Berwick.

Unfinished Business:

Club House Phone; Zach looked into; there are other ways we could do it, \$50-\$60 a month.

Shotgun Area at Range; Going to meet down at the Sanford Range in the Spring and discuss while looking over improvements to building. Idea of Chicken Wire backboards. Make its own 50yrd bay or cut into the 25yrd range. Won't make it intime for turkey season.

Shack at Fair Grounds; Club stopped doing the Acton Fair a year ago. Club member brought up to maybe start doing it again. Problem was staffing for the full 3 days. We don't need the money or the publicity.

New Business:

Make an amendment to Bylaws; if there is nothing to discuss, don't hold an eboard meeting. Currently in bylaws that there has to be a meeting (eboard) in-between the Monthly Meetings. Things that need to be discussed or delt with in, in a timely manner, are done at the eboard meeting. Plan on utilizing eboard meetings for a more effective usage. Use Zoom – attempted once. Eboard meetings will continue as usual for now, can revisit.

For the good of the organization: Club Raffle won by member present.

Calendar of Monthly Events:

Next Club Meeting – April 7th @ 7:00pm

E-board Meeting – March 15th @ 6:00pm

Slow Fire Pistol – March 6th @ 9:00am in Sanford

Hunter Safety Couuse – March 20th

Motion to Adjourn Meeting; Motion passed by majority vote.

Meeting adjourned at 7:54pm